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Josh Arneson <jarneson@richmondvt.gov>

Rec committee 

Sheri Lynn <sheri@lynnmanagement.com> Tue, May 11, 2021 at 4:16 PM
To: jarneson@richmondvt.gov
Cc: stefani@hartsfieldhealth.com

Hi Josh,

 

Stefani filled me in about the tri-town Rec Committee and other efforts.  I am
interested in participating as a representative for Huntington.

 

Please let me know what else you need from me.

 

All the best,

 

Sheri Lynn

www.lynnmanagement.com

cell 802-343-0981

sheri@lynnmanagement.com

 

Consulting For Healthy People, Organizations & Communities
 

 

http://www.lynnmanagement.com/
mailto:sheri@lynnmanagement.com
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Josh Arneson <jarneson@richmondvt.gov>

Rec committee 

Barbara Elliott <townhunt@gmavt.net> Wed, May 19, 2021 at 9:52 AM
To: Josh Arneson <jarneson@richmondvt.gov>, Ravi Venkataraman <rvenkataraman@richmondvt.gov>, Sheri Lynn
<sheri@lynnmanagement.com>

Hello Josh, Ravi & Sheri –

 

First off, our Selectboard appreciates that Sheri has offered to fill the Hun�ngton Seat on your Rec Commi�ee.  Her
appointment was endorsed by our Recrea�on Commi�ee and approved by the Selectboard on Monday, May 17,
2021.  Please let me know if there is anything else you need from us to move forward.  Also, can you let me know
when this is approved by the Richmond SB and the actual term length of the appointment?

 

Regards,

Barbara

 

******************************

Barbara JM Ellio�, Town Administrator

4930 Main Road, Huntington, VT 05462

802.434.4779  |  townhunt@gmavt.net

 

The Fine Print: Please note that this email message, along with any response or reply, is considered a public record, and thus, is subject to disclosure under the Vermont
Public Records Law (1 VSA 315-320).  

 

From: Josh Arneson [mailto:jarneson@richmondvt.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 9:51 AM 
To: Ravi Venkataraman; Sheri Lynn 
Cc: Town of Huntington 
Subject: Re: Rec committee
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